

## **Education**

### **TEFL**

2022 120 hour TEFL Certification

### **Teacher Certification**

2018 Middle Tennessee University

#### **Bachelor Of Art**

2013 Northern Illinois University

### **Skills**

• • • Google Slides

• • • Microsoft PowerPoint

• • • Adobe Photoshop

• • • Canva

Zoom

## **Awards**

#### 2021:

Tireless Teacher of the Month

### 2018:

DoubleTree Employee of the Month

#### 2012-2013:

O'Malley-Pugh Fund Scholarship **2010**:

NIU Foundations Program:

Freshmen 10 Award

### 2009-2010:

2 Year Tuition Scholarship Award for Incoming Freshmen

### **About**

I have been teaching since 2019. For the last two years, I have been teaching EFL in South Korea. Teaching abroad was always a dream and after taking TEFL courses I was able to live abroad and continue to teach. I brought my creative arts background into the English classroom with unique lessons that encouraged students to speak in English. Before moving to Korea I was a Fine Arts Teacher for three and a half years at La Vergne High School. In this position, I taught students of varying grade levels (9th–12th) and learning abilities. At La Vergne High School, I created and implemented original lesson plans for a variety of subjects including Art 1–4 and SPED Art. In addition, I created a student–run gallery and led The National Art Honors Society.

# **Work Experience**

# English Foreign Language Teacher (2022-2024)

## Jinju Dong Middle School

- Created lessons for 1st and 3rd grade.
- Engaged students in English conversation.
- Facilitated English camps in the Summer and Winter.

# Fine Arts Teacher (2019-2022)

### La Vergne High School

- Created curriculums for multiple courses.
- Led student driven projects and discussions.
- Facilitated after school National Art Honors Society.

## Photo Editor (2016-2022)

#### **Zach Harrison Photography**

- Edited 800-2,000 photos per wedding in Adobe Lightroom.
- Prioritized work to meet deadlines

## Guest Service Agent (2017-2022)

### **DoubleTree Hotel**

- Engaged with guests in a friendly manner.
- Problem-solved guest concerns or complaints.